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Carlson, Ron -
From: Stephen &Wendy Landes [Iandestreefarm@earthllnk net] \< \\&w R
Sent:  Thursday, April 12, 2001 1:00 AM (U“
To: rcarison@idwr.state.id.us

Subject: WENDY LANDES NEEDS HELP GETTING WATER

MR CARLSON
THIS LETTER IS REGARDING THE REQUESTS THAT I HAVEE MADE IN SEPT OF 2000 I
SPOKE WITH YOU ON
GETTING HELP ON GETTING WATER FOR MR DARRELL LANDES DIST 29B GARDEN
CREEK WATER
WE HAVE BEEN TRYING TO MAKE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FARM FOR MR LANDES
HE HAS PUT STEPHEN AND I WENDY LANDES IN CARE AND CONTROL OF THE FARM
WE HAVE WORKED HARD TO PLANT AND GROW TREES FOR WIND BREAK AND THE
EROSION
THE IS BAD ON SOUTH DITCH AND GARDEN CREEK THAT RUNS TO LOW FOR US TO
MAKE USE OF |
MR LANDES HAS EVENS SPRING THAT HAS A DITCH THAT BEEN COVERED AFTER ]
HAD MADE IT WELL

KNOW THAT WE WERE GOING TO NEED FOR TREES AND ARROGATION OF HAY
FIELDS

BRUCE WEATLEY PRESIDENT OF DICT 29B WHEN I ASKED HOW I CAN GET IT TOLD
ME

THAT I CANT ITS TO LATE I SHOULD HAVE ASK SOONER1999

THE SPRING WATER IS MR LANDES AND THE SORES THE WAS TO CARE FOR THE
LANDSCAPING PROJECT

THAT WERE PLANED AND DONE THAT DIED BE BECAUSE SOMEONE THINKS THAT
HAVE THAT RIGHT

TO TAKE AWAY FROM MR LANDES I DON'T WANT TO FEUD OVER THIS WITH MY NEB
ORSIONLY ASK

FOR HELP PLEASE THIS YEAR 2001  HAV BEEN ASKED TO BE WATER MASTER I
WOULD LIKE THE JOB

IF I FELT WE ALL WERE DOING ARE JOBS TO CARE FOR ARE LAND THE CARES FOR US
PLEASE HELP MR DAVE CARLSON CALLED ON 3/10/01 AND INFORMED ME THAT MR
LANDES

WAS TO LOSE RIGHT DO TO LACK OF PAYMENT THAT HE WAS NOT BILLED FOR
AND WAS TOLD TO US AT THE WATER MEAT TING THAT WAS MR CHRISTIANS FAULT
TAT HE WAS NOT GOWNING TO MAKE EXCUSES FOR IT HE JUST HAD NOT SENT
THEM OUT

AND HAND GAVE IT TO ME THIS DARRELL LANDES FARM AND HE PAYS THE BILLS
FOR

NOT ME 1 CANT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR OTHERS JOBS NOT BEING DONE

I DID MY JOB PLANTING AND LANDSCAPING FOR MR LANDES THAT DIED DO TO
LACK OF WATER

NOT THAT IT WAS NOT THERE BUT THAT LAWS AND RIGHT OF MR LANDES ARE
BEING BROKEN

IDAHO STATUTES 42-1208 FOR ONE I FILL THAT SOME MEMBERS OF GARDEN CREEK
WATER DIS

4/12/01
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